5% MOWTAIN STATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

February 8, 1960

011 Jonservation Jommission
1000 Aio Brazos foad
Agtes, New Mexioo

Dee>r *r», HKendricit

Flease refer to your letter of Jamuary 27, 1960 megarding
the tubing in our walter Howard wells #1 and #2.

valter Howard well 2 has been tubed to 3L01' with 13"
tubing, ‘his work was completed Fsbruary 6, 19604

valter Howard 1 has not been tubed due to the maddy con-
dition of the roads. We are this date requesting he Sec~
retaryaDirector of ths 011 Jongervation Jommissiem for per-
migaion to produce Howard ;2 without tubing.

Vvery truly yours
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